Nareka Jacques

From: brett hourigan <

Sent: Saturday, June 21, 2025 8:24 AM

To: Municipal Hall; Mayor Ryan Windsor; Kathleen Burton; Lana Popham. Mla; Donna Sorrie;
Michael ALC:EX Jorgenson; Kyle ENV:EX Lynch

Cc: Lana Popham. Mla

Subject: S

Good morning,

They have returned with a load of waste and are dumping it on the ground now in the rain. They usually bring in 3 loads
at a time on weekends or holidays. I've sent in reports to the poacher/ polluter line as told to by ||l sadly have
had no response. The outside of this taker is covered in waste, which would be running off as it drives down the highway
in the rain. Maybe CVSE should be contacted? Can’t see this being ok. They are now furiously mixing it with the ground
garden waste. So both front end loaders are racing around next door. Please forward to council and bylaw. We would like
a meet with both Mayor Windsor and Lana Popham please. Thank you.

Regards

Brett Hourigan
Donna Sorrie

Sent from my iPhone

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication
of this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”



